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Delivery Confirmation#

DATE: October 4, 2010 0305 2710 0002 4364 8157
SUBJECT:  Request for Information Dated 9/24/2010

Al Jones — President

Eastern Montgomery County Area Local 2233
1000 Germantown Pike, Building K-2,
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462-2490

Mr. Jones,

In response to your information request dated September 24, 2010.
1. List of all offices identified as a HUB, capable of taking in operations.
2. Square footage identified as available free space in each HUB office.
3. Criteria to be used considering and determining offices for optimization.
4. List of all offices identified as meeting this criteria, square footage needed for

those operations and the offices they are to move into.

Potential increase in cost associated with the move by office.

Identify the other resources to reduce operating costs noted in letter.

7. List of all APWU covered employees targeted for impact; by office and
supporting documentation.

o«

The attached sheets address your request for Items 1, 2, 3 and 4. Items 5, 6, and 7 have
not been determined yet. As you are aware, the Delivery Unit Optimization process is a
major change to our operations and each office will be looked at on a case by case basis.
The items you request for 5, 6 and 7 have not been determined at this time.

Be aware that that there is a National Moratorium on the Delivery Unit Optimizations
process and we are not, at this time, performing any actions regarding this process until
authorized to continue.

If you have any further questions, Mike Kulikowski will be A/ Manager of Labor
Relations in the Philadelphia Metropolitan District as of October 1, 2010. Mike can be
reached at (215) 895-8632.

Thank You

Mark Ashmen
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10/5/2010

Arthur Jones

President, APWU Local 2233

1000 Germantown Pike, Building K-2
Plymouth Meeting Pa. 19462-2490

Request for Information
Dear Mr. Jones,

Item 3 Ctiteria for DUO-Mileage, Parking, Facility Space, Postmaster level change, Supervisor
Work Credits, Delivery Impacts, Compliment Utilitization, Lease vs owned, alternative retail
sites, reduction in transportation, reduction in utilities, 9 routes or less.

Joseph Sheehan
Manager, Operation Programs Support

3190 S. 70™ Street
Philadelphia PA 19153-9997
Telephone #: 215-863-6063
Fax #: 215-863-6077
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American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO

Eastern Montgomery County PA Area Local 2233
1000 Germantown Pike, Building K-2, Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462-2490
Phone (610) 279-7801 Fax (610) 279-7804

September 24, 2010
Certified Mail 7003 3110 0002 1985 9911
Return Receipt Requested — First Class Malil

Lisa Jordan, District HR Manager
Philadelphia Metro Cluster

3190 South 70™ Street, RM 611
Philadelphia, PA 19153-7956

RE: Review/Consideration of Offices for Optimization
Request for Information

Lisa,

| am writing in response to a letter dated 9/10/2010 which | received on
9/13/2010 notifying the union the Philadelphia Metropolitan District would be
reviewing offices for optimization.

The letter identifies the process as one that involves moving delivery and
distribution operations from one post office into a neighboring office. It states the
program is based on interchanging staff, equipment and other resources to
reduce operating costs and increase operational efficiency.

The letter also states meetings with the Unions will be scheduled in the near
future to discuss this action in detail. It has been 14 days since your letter and
the Union has not been provided any additional information nor has there been
an attempt to schedule any meeting with the union concerning this program that |
understand to be known as the Delivery Unit Optimization (DUO).

The letter listed the following Post Offices as being considered for optimization;
Atglen, Cheltenham, Cochranville, Colmar, Essington, Folcroft, Folsom, Furlong,
Honeybrook, Haverford, Lafayette Hill, Lincoln, Merion Station, Oreland,
Prospect Park, Richlandtown, Spring City, Villanova, Washington Crossing,
Woodlyn and Wyncote.

| am receiving calls from our bargaining unit notifying me management
representatives are conducting floor talks with the employees concerning this
program, how it will be implemented and what the end result will be. In fact | am
informed that the carrier cases in Merion Station have been moved to Bala
Cynwyd Post Office. Bala Cynwyd is currently under Article 12 for excess of one
Custodian; has this new equipment and additional employees in the office been
taken into consideration.

In addition | am informed the OIC in Lafayette Hill has informed those employees
that the cases are going to be moved into the Conshohocken Carrier Annex and
the Delivery Supervisor's last day is October 1, 2010.



Page 20of 2 September 24, 2010
Lisa Jordan

DUO consideration notice dated 9/10/2010

It appears this program has been elevated from a review/consideration of offices
to enacting implementation without proper notification to the union. Regional
notification is required under the provisions of Article 12 and | am told that has
not happened. Local Union also is entitled to notice and that has not happened.

Based upon this | am requesting the following information as it relates to the
entire Philadelphia Metropolitan District.

List of all offices identified as a HUB, capable of taking in operations.
Square footage identified as available free space in each HUB office.
Criteria to be used in considering and determining offices for optimization.
List of all offices identified as meeting this criteria, square footage needed
for those operations and the office they are to be moved into.

Potential increase in cost associated with the move by office.

Identify the other resources to reduce operating costs noted in letter.

List of all APWU covered employees targeted for impact; by office and
supporting documentation.

Pon~

Noo

In closing | would like to remind the Philadelphia Metropolitan District that the
APWU is the sole bargaining agent representing all employees covered by our
agreement and recommend the employer (USPS), at all levels, cease and desist
discussing hours, wages and working conditions with the employee.

Thank you in advance.

Sincerely,
AJ Jones

President, EMCAL Local 2233
emcalaj@verizon.net

AJlih

cc: Mark Ashmen, Manager Labor Relations
Joe Belluso, Labor Relations
Amara Thornton-Brown, Labor Relations
Mike Gallagher, Coordinator Eastern Region APWU
Mark Hennessy, President Tri County Area Local
Honorable Joe Sestak, Congressman 7" District
Executive Board Local 2233
File

Enc: L. Jordan letter dated September 10, 2010.
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September 10, 2010 e e T

: Arthur Jones
President, APWU Local 2233
1000 Germantown Pike, Building K-2
Plymouth Meeting PA 19462-2490

Dear Mr. Jones:

- This letter is-to notify you that the Philadelphia Metropolitan District is currently reviewing offices for. .. = _
optimization. This process involves moving delivery and distribution operations from one post office into a
neighboring office. This action is based on interchanging staff, equipment and other resources to reduce
operating costs and increase operational efficiency. Continuously improving operations enables the

- Postal Service to fuffill its mission of providing our nation with mail delivery to every home and business
address at affordable prices.

The following post offices are being considered for optimization: Atglen, Cheltenham, Cochranville,
Colmar, Essington, Folcroft, Folsom, Furlong, Honeybrook, Haverford, Lafayette Hill, Lincoln, Merion
Station, Oreland, Prospect Park, Richlandtown, Spring City, Villanova, Washington Crossing, Woodlyn,
and Wyncote. _

The relocation of delivery operations is strictly a location change and does not have any impact on the
local residents; as all delivery services and times remain unchanged. To that end, this operational
change will be seamless to the public. In addition, a retail presence remains in operation at the original
office. All accountable and hold mail for customers residing within the zip code is conveniently available
for pick up at the original office.

It is our intent to keep disruption of employees to a minimum. We will comply with the provisions set forth
in our collective bargaining agreements between managemeént and union with regards to movement of
our employees.

We will schedule meetings with the Unions in the near future to discuss this action in detail. Feel free to
contact Mark Ashmen, Acting Manager Labor Relations; at (215) 863-5022 should you need further
mformatlon on this notification.

Sincerely,

Y=

isa M. Jordan
Manager Humah Resources

cc: Mark Ashmen

3190 SOUTH 70™ STREET
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19153-9994
(215) 863-5036

FAX: (215)863-6081



